



Mitch Metcalf

WRT

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (949) 241-7127

Email: mitch.metcalf@yagroup.com

Locations

Temecula, CA

San Diego, CA

Biography

Mitch Metcalf joined YA Group as a Senior Consultant in 2023. Mr. Metcalf has worked in all insurance claims phases to mitigate and reconstruct damage caused by water, fire, wind, and mold. Past projects include inspection and damage assessment of residential and commercial properties, including water removal and extraction, drying and dehumidification, restoration, cleaning, sanitizing, and construction repair. Mr. Metcalf also has experience in estimating construction repairs, including residential and commercial properties using Xactimate and Symbility, as well as being skilled in project development, including the scope of work, photo documentation, material procurement, and equipment allocation and distribution.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - Water Damage Restoration Technician (WRT)
- Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate;

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Healthcare | \$1.5M
- Apartment High Rise | \$5M
- Senior Living Facility | \$1.5M
- Commercial | \$1M - \$5M
- Residential | \$1M - \$3M
- Hotel | \$3M
- School | \$5M - \$10M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2022 - 2023 | Consultant | J.S. Held, LLC
- 2021 - 2022 | Project Estimator | Pro Glass Works
- 2017 - 2022 | Commercial Sales | Starfire Direct
- 2007 - 2017 | Property Inspector | Jet Field Services